Fm Pm N Pc
REFERENCE SHEET FOR 17-21 C | XX| XX XX
UNDESIGNATED WELLS 17-21 W | XX[ XX XX

Date: 10/8/2009

|[paragraph | 2. Type of Well:
ol iXXi Gas: | 1

3. County: LEA

e or Unit Agreement Name

>> FEDERAL 26A

Well Number
#- 3

3. Well Location
Unit Letter P 510 feet from the S line and 510 feet from the E line
Section 26 Township 18S Range 33E

Date:

11 Pert:

: Top ' Bottom
7/8/2009 5267 00

ducing Formation(s)

DELAWARE

13. C-123 Filed Date

Name of Pool Requested or temperory Wildcat designation:

E-K;DELAWARE

16. Remarks®

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISTRICT GEOLOGIST
17. Action taken 18 Pool Name$
EXTEND
T 18 S,R 33 E T 18 S,R 34 E
SEC 25: SE/4 SEC 29: SW/4
SEC 26: SE/4 and W/2 SEC 30: SW/4
SEC 27: SE/4
19 Adverised fof HEARING 20. Case Number
21. Name of pool for which was advertised . Pool L num
E-K;DELAWARE 21655
22. Placed in Pool 23. By order number
R-

May 2005--UDS-AEKA30000-5



RECEIVED

FASKEN OIL AND RANCH, LTD. oCT 07 2009
303 WEST WALL AVENUE, SUITE 1800 35000
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5116 HOBB§O
(432) 687-1777
kimt@forl.com
Kim Tyson
Regulatory Analyst

October 5, 2009

Qil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Cindy Herrerra,

Re: Federal “26A” #3
Lease # NM-26692
EK; Delaware Pool
API #30-025-39008
Lea County

Dear Mrs. Herrerra,

| have enclosed the completion report that we spoke about over the phone on Monday October 5"
concerning the above referenced well. This completion report shows in the remarks that there is -
currently a CIBP @ 5900 isolating the EK; Bone Springs perforations and that it will be removed at a
later date to down-hole commingle the EK; Delaware and EK; Bone Springs.

If you have any questions or need any additional information please e-mail me at kimt@forl.com or call
me at 432-687-1777.

Thanks for your help concerning this matter.

Yours truly,

Kimberley A. Tyson
Regulatory Analyst



